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DATE: March 18, 2022 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE C ENTER • 2540 SHllMARD OAK BOULEVA RD 

T ALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Offi ce of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Brandon Wendel, Public Uti lity Analyst Ill , Office of Industry Development and 
Market Analysis tl-{uJ 

RE: Docket No. 20220027-TX - Application for certifi cate to provide local 
telecommunications service by EarthGrid PBC. 

Please fi le the attached document with the document title "Affirmation of 202 1 financial 
statements accuracy by EarthGrid PBC." into the docket fi le listed above. 

Thank you. 

Attachment. 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Re : EarthCrid PBC 
Docket 20220027-TX 

Declaration 

I, Troy Helming, Founder and Chief Executive Officer of EarthGrid PBC, affinn that I have 

reviewed the 202 1 financial statements submilted into Docket 20220027-TX, Application of EarthGrid 

PBC for Authority to Prov ide Local Telecommunications Service Within the State of Florida; and that the 

information contained therein is true and correct to the best ofmy knowledge, infonnation and belief. 
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Date: March 17, 2022 




